Invitation for Bids
IFB #20215

Preventive and Corrective Maintenance Elevator Services at the David Axelrod Institute, Albany, New York and the Griffin
Laboratory, Slingerlands, New York

Questions and Answers

February 6, 2023

QUESTION | SECTION QUESTION ANSWER
NUMBER REFERENCE
1 General - Griffin When does service or maintenance get performed? During the day is acceptable for service and
Laboratory Only allowed on weekends and after hours? Anytime? | maintenance. Entrapment will need site
Other than entrapment issues? response within one (1) hour from the initial
call.
2 General - Griffin Is this elevator considered essential? Yes, all elevators at both sites are considered
Laboratory essential.
3 General - David Will these elevators be inspected prior to the new Yes.
Axelrod Institute contract start date?




